

JANE DAVIES-SLOWIK MBE

CURRICULUM VITAE

General Dental Council Registration: 54813

Telephone: Work: 0121 695 2588

Mobile: 0781 4830080

E-mail: Jane.daviesslowik@gmail.com

Jane.Davies-Slowik@wm.hee.nhs.uk (NHS Health Education
West Midlands)

Background

After qualifying in 1980, I have worked throughout my career in the NHS as a dentist and have undertaken a variety of leadership roles which has given me broad experience of working in various settings in acute, community and education environments. My clinical interest is as a Specialist in Special Care dentistry, working with patients who require enhanced clinical and communication skills either due to their disability or anxiety and very often a combination of both.

I have worked for community dental services for most of my career, taking up a leadership role in the 1990's mainly for the dental service and included a general management role for some other professional clinical services. I currently work for the Special Care Dental Service in Wolverhampton, and was previously their Clinical Director for 13 years and led the development of a more specialised service.

My interest in postgraduate education has spanned my career and I began working with dentists taking a career break to support them getting back to work over 10 years ago. That role led to me supporting dentists in difficulty at NHS Health Education England West Midlands and coaching them for their Personal Development and Career planning.

In my current role as Associate Postgraduate Dental Dean for Performance Development and Dental Team Education, I support a range of dental care professionals including dentists in difficulty with performance concerns. In addition my portfolio includes responsibility for the postgraduate dental education for the dental team in the West Midlands.

Key Professional & Educational qualifications

Under Graduate

B.D.S. University of Liverpool 1980

Post Graduate

Diploma in Dental Public Health Royal College of Surgeons, England. 1986

Master in Community Dental Health, University of Birmingham. 1988

Postgraduate Certificate in Education for Health Professionals with distinction, University of Birmingham. 2010

General Dental Council Specialist List in Special Care Dentistry. 2012

Professional

ILM Level 7 executive coaching and mentoring. 2014

Certified Practitioner in Neuro- Linguistic Programming. 2015

Honours

Member of the Order of the British Empire New Years Honours List 2016

Career History

December 1980 B.D.S. (Bachelor in Dental Surgery) Liverpool University

1981 to 1984 Community Dental Officer and Salaried General Dental Practitioner, Liverpool

November 1984 to December 1994 Community Dental Service in Dudley concluding in managing the service

January – December 1995 Volunteer dentist in Dharamsala, India, training Tibetan Dental Therapists

January 1996 – January 1999 General Manager for Professional Clinical services, Dudley Priority Health NHS Trust, in parallel with Clinical Director post

January 1999- December 2013	Clinical Director for Community Dental Services in Dudley and Wolverhampton
April 2002 to May 2009	Retaining and Returning Adviser for Dentistry, West Midlands Workforce Deanery
2003 to date	Dental Educator for West Midlands Community Dental Services
May 2009 to date	Associate Dental Dean Performance Development, NHS Health Education West Midlands
February 2012	Admitted onto GDC Specialist List for Special Care dentistry
2013 to 2015	Member of Health Associates – a group of sole traders working together as Associates providing a consultancy service
October 2013 to date	Associate Dean for Dental Education(CPD) and Performance Development Health Education West Midlands Specialist in Special Care Dentistry, Wolverhampton Special Care Dental Service
September 2013	Appointed as examiner for the Diploma in Special Care Dentistry, Royal College of Surgeons, England for 3 year term starting November 2014
2015	Lecturer on BUOLD law and Ethics module University of Bristol

CURRENT ROLES

- Associate Dental Dean for Dental Education and Performance Development, NHS Health Education England West Midlands
- Dental Educator for the Community Dental Services, Health Education West Midlands
- Specialist in Special Care Dentistry , Wolverhampton Special Care Dental Service
- Examiner for the Diploma in Special Care Dentistry, Royal College of Surgeons, England
- Honorary Lecturer, Department of Dental Public Health, University of Birmingham
- Lecturer on BUOLD Law and Ethics course , University of Bristol
- Independent sole trader